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Hi Marlene,  
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
I have copied in Greg Hunt to this email who can confirm TPG has authorisation to make the 
application and that Gibbston Valley Station is the applicant.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Brett 
 

 

Brett Giddens – Director 
 

Cell:   
Town Planning Group | www.townplanning.co.nz  
Offices in Queenstown, Wānaka, Christchurch & Auckland 

 

 

 
 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: Brett Giddens  
Subject: Query for Gibbston Village listed projects application 
 
Kia ora BreƩ, 
 
Thank you for your applicaƟon to have Gibbston Village project listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast‐track Approvals Bill. 
 
The applicaƟon is submiƩed on behalf of Town Planning Group, but the details of the applicaƟon imply you’re 
applying on behalf of Gibbston Village StaƟon. 
 

 Could you please provide evidence that Gibbston Village StaƟon are aware of the applicaƟon to have the 
project listed in Schedule 2 of the Bill, and are comfortable to be treated as the authorised person(s) for the 
purpose of lodging applicaƟons to an expert panel? 

 AlternaƟvely, you could provide evidence that they wish to be treated as the applicants for the purpose of 
this lisƟng applicaƟon. 

 If Town Planning Group is the true applicant, can you please confirm the full legal name of the organisaƟon? 
I could not find Town Planning Group on the companies register. 

 
Could you please provide informaƟon to address the above maƩer by close of business Thursday 27 June? 
 

Ngā mihi, 

 

Marlene Youl 

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

 | Work hours: 7am – 3pm 
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